~

0000 ;4518

(Address)

100160415671

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]Pekup  []war [ man

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number) -

Certified Copies Certificates of Status __ =

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

\o?
W
(i




Page 1 of 1

Mﬁrphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 10, 2008 8:55 AM
To:  'Maria Murphy'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject RE: P09000088518 Brooks & Murphy Inc.

The EIN number can be updated with an email request to this office. Your request has been forwarded to the
proper secticon for update.

Raob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Brewning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Maria Murphy [mailto:maria@mrelec.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 7:58 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: P09000068518 Brooks & Murphy Inc.

Good morning,

IRS has sent a letter and has changed the FEI/EIN number to 90-0512438
How do | go about making this change on the Florida Department Of State Division Of Corporations.

Thank You
Maria Murphy
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